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Legislative File No: 2011-0317 V2

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572
DATE: August 1, 2011

SUBJECT: Acceptance for Second Reading - An Ordinance to Re-Establish the City Planning
Commission pursuant to P.A. 33 of 2008 (Michigan Planning Enabling Act)

REQUEST:

Acceptance of second reading to adopt an Ordinance to re-establish the City’s Planning Commission

BACKGROUND:

The Michigan Planning Enabling Act (MPEA), section 125.3881, requires City Council to repeal an
Ordinance that created a Planning Commission prior to the adoption date of the MPEA and adopt a
new Ordinance creating the Planning Commission. The City Council accepted for first reading an
Ordinance to repeal the City’s existing Planning Commission and replace it with a hew one that
complies with all of the requirements of the MPEA at its July 18, 2011 meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends acceptance for second reading to adopt the attached Ordinance.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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